



*Kingdom Community Wind
1300 Edward Dr.
Lowell, VT 05847*

*Preston Gregory
Kingdom Community Wind Supervisor*

*Phone: (802) 229-7922
Preston.gregory@greenmountainpower.com*

VIA EMAIL
November 13, 2020

Judith C. Whitney, Clerk
Vermont Public Utility Commission
People's United Bank Building, 4th Floor
112 State Street
Montpelier, Vermont 05620-2701

Re: Case No. 20-1951-PET
Petition of Green Mountain Power Corporation ("GMP" or "Company") et al. re
Kingdom Community Wind Project ("KCW")

Status Report Regarding Aircraft Detection Lighting System Approval

Dear Ms. Whitney:

This letter serves as a status report about Green Mountain Power's efforts to obtain approval of an Aircraft Detection Lighting System ("ADLS") in order to comply with Condition 34 of the Public Utility Commission's May 31, 2011 Order and Certificate of Public Good in the above-referenced case.

Since our May 2020 update, we have continued research for an alternate ADLS solution, including consulting with the Federal Aviation Administration ("FAA") who advised there was only one other FAA-approved technology, manufactured by Detect, Inc. ("Detect"). GMP has started discussions with Detect about the suitability of its Harrier product for the KCW site. Additional analysis will need to be conducted before GMP can determine if Detect's product is appropriate for KCW. We expect to provide additional information in our next update.

If GMP can address additional questions at this time, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Preston Gregory

cc: ePUC Service List